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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. Zﬂi , S, 2024

TO:  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Heads
Learning Camp Volunteers (NLC and EOSY Activities)
All Others Concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: June 27, 2024

SUBJECT: ORIENTATION ON THE CONDUCT OF NATIONAL LEARNING CAMP (NLC)
AND OTHER END OF SCHOOL YEAR (EOSY) ACTIVITIES

1. The SDO Dagupan City shall conduct an orientation for Elementary Learning Camp
Volunteers (LCVs) on the National Learning Camp (NLC) and other End of School Year
(EOSY) activities to ensure the successful implementation of the NLC program on July
1, 2024, at the Division Training Center. Moreover, a simultaneous school-based
orientation for Secondary LCVs will commence on the same day.

2. The objectives of the said activity are as follows:

a. walkthrough with the participants on the NLC teaching and learning resources;
b. address issues and concerns relative to the conduct of this activity; and

c. other matters related to NLC implementation
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3. The participants to this activity are the Elementary Learning Camp Volunteers and other EOSY
teacher volunteers and School Heads.

4. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this memorandum is directed.

C. BANZON, CESOV
ools Division Superintendent
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